



## Devon Countryside Access Forum

Lucombe House

County Hall

Topsham Road

EXETER EX2 4QD

Tel: 07837 171000

01392 382084

[devoncaf@devon.gov.uk](mailto:devoncaf@devon.gov.uk)

[www.devon.gov.uk/dcaf](http://www.devon.gov.uk/dcaf)

### **Forty-Fifth Public Meeting Devon Countryside Access Forum**

**Broadclyst Victory Hall  
The Green, Broadclyst, Exeter EX5 3DX**

Thursday, 13 October 2016. 10.00 a.m.

The meeting will be open to the public in accordance with provisions of reg.7 of The Local Access Forums (England) Regulations 2007 (under s 94 and 95 of the Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000).

#### **A G E N D A**

1. Apologies.
2. Declaration of interests.
3. Minutes of the meeting held on 26 April 2016.
4. Matters arising not otherwise on the agenda.
  - 4.1 Dog advice. (5.1. 26.04.16) ([Paper 1](#))
  - 4.2 Terms of Reference. (5.2. 26.04.16)
  - 4.3 Budleigh Salterton to Otterton river path. (7. Correspondence log 26.04.16) ([Paper 2 – DCC response](#); [Paper 2 - Map](#))
  - 4.4 National LAF Conference. (8.2. 26.04.16)

The Devon Countryside Access Forum is a local access forum. It is required, in accordance with Sections 94 and 95 of the Countryside and Rights of Way (CRoW) Act 2000, to provide advice as to the improvement of public access to land for the purposes of open-air recreation and enjoyment.

- 4.5 Huddle. (8.2. 26.04.16)
- 4.6 Buttercombe Barton to Spreacombe Bridge trail – planning application DCC. (12.2 26.04.16)
- 4.7 Training Day. (17. 26.04.16)
- 4.8 DCAF Annual Report. (15. 26.04.16)
  
5. DCAF Annual Review Form. ([Paper 3](#))
  
6. Correspondence log. ([Paper 4](#))
  
7. Current consultations
  - 7.1 Draft Exe Estuary Management Plan 2016 – 2021. ([Paper 5](#))
  - 7.2 Recreational Trail, Friars Hele north to Meeth (Subject to planning application being submitted and documentation made available for the meeting).
  
8. To note and approve responses to consultations not otherwise on the agenda.
  - 8.1 Ruby Way, Hole Station – planning application DCC/3881/2016.  
([Papers 6, 7 and 8](#)).
  - 8.2 Cycling and Walking Investment Strategy consultation. Department for Transport. ([Paper 9](#))
  - 8.3 Cranbrook Development Plan – Issues and Options Report. East Devon District Council. ([Paper 10](#))
  - 8.4 Plymouth and South West Devon Joint Local Plan consultation. South Hams and West Devon Place Making Team. ([Paper 11](#))
  - 8.5 Recreational trail planning application – Friars Hele to Petrockstowe Lane, Friars Hele Cross, Meeth EX20 3QN. DCC/3884/2016. ([Paper 12](#))
  - 8.6 Stover Park – Heritage Lottery Fund ‘Parks for People’ bid support letter. Supplementary information on disability access and response from Stover.  
([Papers 13 and 14](#))
  
9. DCAF attendance at meetings
  - 9.1 Local Nature Partnership Conference
  - 9.2 South Devon AONB Annual Meeting
  - 9.3 Two Moors Way 40<sup>th</sup> Anniversary
  - 9.4 CPRE meeting

10. Public questions.
11. Minutes of the Public Rights of Way Committee held on 8 July 2016. ([Paper 15](#))
12. Public rights of way update to include:
  - Enforcement policy
  - Public Rights of Way website. DCAF comments on website. ([Paper 16](#))
  - Downgrading status of roads for maintenance – Changing Lanes
  - Deregulation Act 2015
  - Capital schemes
  - Wardens’ work
  - Legal/maintenance considerations for multi-use routes – DCAF response and DCC feedback ([Paper 17](#))
  - Multi-use routes, process and planning. ([Paper 18](#))
13. England Coast Path – Lyme Regis to Kingswear. Update
  - 13.1 Response to Natural England on coastal access. ([Paper 19](#))
  - 13.2 Response from Natural England on coastal access and update – June 2016. ([Paper 20](#))
  - 13.3 Response from Devon Countryside Access Forum on accommodating disability users. ([Paper 21](#))
  - 13.4 Update from Natural England – September 2016. ([Paper 22](#))
14. Meeting dates for 2017.
15. Membership 2017.
16. Any other business.
17. Presentation from Simon Bates, Green Infrastructure Project Manager, Exeter and East Devon Growth Point.

Notice of questions from the public should be submitted in writing four working days before the Forum meeting. At the discretion of the Chair members of the public may be invited to ask a question or make a statement.